21 „Schlehen“ Tower (Schlehensturm)

Parts of the outer town fortification are preserved on the street Am Hirtengraben. Formerly called „Trempenturm“, it is the oldest tower of the wall ring, dating to 1450. It had fallen into disrepair by the 19th century. The remains were integrated as part of a blacksmith’s shop when rebuilt in 1949.

Back to "20 Wiwaweiher" | Forward to "22 Dassler’s original building"